Purchasing Division .=
2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box-50130
Charleston, WY 25305-0130

JOHN RHODES

RHODES WORKS

28 S FIRST STREET
PARKERSBURG WV 26101

State of West Virginia ' Request. for SRRy B = L PRGE
Department of Administration - Quotation 7011EC14 >

BUYER 33
204-8E58-24D2

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION
ROUTE 33 :
BRUSHY FORKX ROAD
BUCKHANNON, WV

26201 304-472-1750

12/29/720180

BIB OPEMING DATE: 02/23/2011

BID OPENING TIME 01:50PM
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EXHIBIT 19

IADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DISQUALIFICATION OF THE BID. NO ONE PERSDN MAY
REPRESENT MORE THAN ONE BIDDER..

AN ATTENDANCE SHEET WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE FOR ALL

OFFICIAL DOCUMENT| VERIFYING ATTENDANCE] AT THE MANDATORY
PRE~BID. FAIILURE| TO FROVIDE YOUR COMPANY AND
ME ON THE ATTENDANCE [SHEET WILL RESULT

OCUMENTATION TO VERIFY ATTENDANCE.
THE BIDDER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING| THEY HAVE
COMPLETED THE INFORMAT/ION REQUIRED ON |{THE ATTENDANCE

WILL NOT ASSUME ANY RESPCONSIBILITY FOR A BIDDER-S
FAILURE TO COMPLETE THE PRE-BID ATTENDANCE SHEET. IN
ADDITION, WE REQUEST THAT ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS INCLUDE
THEIR E-MAIL] ADDRESS AND FAX NUMBER.

ERS ARE REQUESTED TO| ARRIVE PRIOR TO
THE STARTING TIME] FOR [THE PRE-BID. BIDDERS WHO ARRIVE
LATE, BUT PRIOR Tio THE} DISMISSAL OF THE TECHNICAL
FORTION. OF THE PRE-BID| Witt BE PERMITTED TO SIGN IN.
BIDDERS WHD ARRIVIE. AFTER CONCLUSION OF) THE TECHNICAL
PORTION OF THE PRE-BID, BUT DURING ANY| SUBSEQUENT PART
OF THE PRE-BID WILL NOT BE PERMITTED T SIGN THE

REQUISITION NDO.: .:cvccssss

I HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE FOLLOWING CHECKED

PRE~BID SHALL RESULT IN

ul [ad re. Ao 'I'-Iil-
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THE S[TATE WILL NOT

AND THE STATE AGENCY

et

SIGNATURE
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WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'
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Post Office Box 50130
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BUYER 33
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TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

State of West Virginia Requ es‘_ for =
Department of Administration Quotation

Purchasing Division
2012 Washington Street East

Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 253050130 BUYER 33
304-6558-2402
RFQ COPY
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

EQU

IPMENT DIVISION

ROUTE 33
BRUSHY FORK ROAD.
BUCKHANNCN, WV

26201 304-472-1750

WITH THE BID.

REV. 09/21/2009

EXHIBIT 2

NOTE: THIS ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT SHOULD BE SUBMITTED

LIFE OF CONTRACT: THIS CONTRACT BECOM
sesessssssesfinase] AND EXTENDS FOR A PE
YEAR OR UNTIL SUCH ™REASONABLE TIME®™ T
NECESSARY TO| OBTAJIN A [NEW CONTRACT OR

ORIGINAL CONTRACT. THE “REASONABLE TI
NOT EXCEED TWELVE] (12); MONTHS. DURING

IME™ THE VENDOR MAY TERMINATE THIS CONTRACT FOR

ANY REASDN UPCN GILVING THE DIRECTGR OF
THIRTY (30> DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE.

UNLESS SPECIFIC PROVISIONS ARE STIPULA
CONTRACT DOCUMENT|, THE| TERMS, CONDITIO
SET HEREIN ARE FIRM FOR THE LIFE OF TH

ENEWAL: THIS CONTRACGT MAY BE RENEWED
RITTEN CONSENT OF THE} SPENDING UNIT A
SUBMITTED TO| THE DIRECTOR OF PURCHASIN
AYS PRIOR TP THE| EXPIRATION DATE. SU
E IN ACCORDANCE WITH [THE TERMS AND CO
RIGINAL CONTRACT| AND [SHALL BE LIMITEB
(1) YEAR PER[JIODS.

CANCELLATION;: THE DIRECTOR OF PURCHAS
RIGHT TO CANCEL THIS CDNTRACT IMMEDIAT
NOTICE 70O THE VENDOR IF THE COMMODITIE
SUPPLIED ARE| OF AN . INFERIOR QUALITY OR

ITH THE SPECIFICATIONS GF THE BID AND

ES EFFECTIVE ON

RIOD OF - ONE (1)
HEREAFTER AS IS
RENEW THE

ME™ PERIOD SHALL
THIS "™REASONABLE
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UPON THE MUTUAL
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CONTRACT HEREIN.
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WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED "VENDOR'
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State of West Virginia Request_ for PEGNUNEER

Depariment of Administration ~ Quotation 7011ECL4 5

Purchasing Division c _ .

2019 Washington Street East™ b

Post Office Box 50130 EB
3

Charleston, WV 25305-0130

04-558-2602

RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION
ROUTE 33
BERUSHY FORK ROAD
BUCKHAMNON, WV
26201 ' 306~472-1750

12/29/2010
BID OPENING DATE:

OPEN MARKET [CLAUSE: THE DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING MAY
AUTHORIZE A SPEND|IING UNIT TO PURCHASE ON THE OPEN
MARKET, WITHOUT THE FILING OF A REQUISITION OR COST
ESTIMATE, ITEMS SPECIFIED ON THIS CONTRACT FOR IMME-
DIATE DELIVERY IN EMERGENCIES DUE 7O UNFORESEEN CAUSES
(INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TUO.DELAYS IN TRANSPORTATION
OR AN UNANTICIPATED INCREASE IN THE VOLUME OF WORK).

QUANTITIES: | QUANTITIES LISTED IN THE REQUISITICN ARE
APPROXIMATIONS ONLY, BASED ON ESTIMATES SUPPLIES BY THE
STATE SPENDING UNIIT. |IT IS UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT
THE CONTRACT| SHALL COVIER THE QUANTITIES ACTUALLY
ORDERED FOR DELIVERY DURINE THE TERM OF CONTRACT,
WHETHER MORE| OR LESS THAN THE QUANTITIES SHOWN.

DRDERING PRQLEDHRE: SPENDING UNIT(S) [SHALL ISSHUE A
WRITTEN EQUIPMENT, CONTRACT ORDER (FORM NUMBER WV-35)
FOR COMMODITIES COVERED BY THIS CONTRACT. THE ORIGINA
WV-35 MUST BE SENT TO [THE PURCHASING D{IVISION

OF THE DEPARTMENT| OF ADMINISTRATION. |AFTER APPROVAL
AND ENCUMBRANCE, [ONE COPY OF THE PURCHASE ORDER WILL
BE RETURNED (TGO THE SPENDING UNIT AND ONE COPY FOR-
WARDED TO THE VENDOR AS AUTHCRIZATION [FOR SHIPMENT.

NO ORDER IS VALID| UNLE[SS APPROVED AND ENCUMBERED

BY THE PURCHASING BIVISION. :

BANKRUPTCY: | IN THE EVENT THE VENDOR/CIONTRACTOR FILES
FOR BANKRUPTCY PROTECTION, THE STATE MAY DEEM THE -
CONTRACT NULL ANDf VOID, AND TERMINATE [SUCH CONTRACT
WITHOUT FUTHER ORDER. -

REV. 5/2009

EXHIBIT 4

I 1 B

. %?7 W—' SEo g, 53~ SYES. 2-22-/

T%yy&é N3¢ 88 -£97, ' ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

DATE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




State of West Virginia Request for =

Department of Administraton  Quotation

Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Strest East - 0

Post Office Box 50130 _ }E
3

Charleston, WV 25305-0130 UYER 33
04-5568-26402

RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION.
ROUTE 33
BRUSHY FOBRK ROAD
BUCKHANNCN, WV

262901 306-4672-1750

1i2/29/2010
BID OPENING DATE:

02/253/2011

LOCAL GOVERNMENT [BODIES: UNLESS THE (VENDOR INDICATES
IN THE BID H|IS REFUSAL| TO EXTEND THE PRICES, TERMS,

AND CONDITIONS OFf THE BID TO COUNTY, SCHDOL, MUNICIPAL
AND OTHER LOCAL GOVERNMENT BODIES, THE| BID SHALL EXTEND
TO POLITICAL| SUBDIVISIONS OF THE STATE| OF WEST
VIRGINIA. [IF THE VENDQR DOES NOT WISH| TO EXTEND THE
PRICES, TERMS, AND CONDITIONS BF THE B(ID TO ALL
POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS OF THE STATE, THE VENDOR MUST
CLEARLY INDICATE [SUCH REFUSAL IN HIS BID. SUCH REFUSAL
SHALL NOT PREJUDICE THE AWARD DF THIS [CONTRACT IN ANY
MANNER.

REV. 3/88

NOT|ICE

A SIGNED BID MUST, BE SUBMITTED TO:

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIUN
PURCHAS|ING DIVISION

BUILDING 15
2019 WASHINGTON STREET, EAST
CHARLES[TON, WV 25305-0130

THE BID SHOULD CONTAIN| THIS INFORMATION ON THE FACE OF
THE ENVELOPE| OR THE BID MAY NOT BE CONSIDERED:

SEALED BID

BUYER: i. SHERI SLONE - FILE 33

“JoRTE

AT Ll S dp Tt I 5271/

. Sy 1) 4 /gg_ _[_ 23 y_&ﬁ? i A ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
- WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDCR'




State of West \fir‘ginia quu est for S SRR T = T3
Department of Administration uotation ,

Purchasing Division , : : - 7011EC14 _ I
2019 Washington Street East TTTADDT
Post Office Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130 BUYER 33
304~5R8-2602

RFG COPY .
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION
ROUTE 33
BRUSHY FORK ROAD
BUCKHANNON, WV

26201 304-472-1750

12/29/72010
BiD OPENING DATE:

R2/23/2011 OPENING TIME

RFQ. NO.: 7011EC14

BID OPENING DATE: . 02/23/2011

23

BID OPENING {TIME: 1:30 PM

PLEASE PROVIDE A FAX NUMBER IN CASE IT IS NECESSARY
TO CONTACT YOU REGARDING YOUR BID:

Do e e i o — B A e e e

CONTACT PERSON (PLEASE| PRINT CLEARLY):

Jotny Proples

— v o [T T = o o e e me o

xxxxxx THIS IS THE END OF RFQ 7011EC1G *%x%x%x% TOTAL:

I'TER

i

A fontys S5y Fp3 -sess [ 3-22-U
OnEL. N 238 K- P L ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR"




21

WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION

BIDDER'S EVALUATION REPORT

PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS FOR OPEN END CONTRACT
NO. 013-2-C

NINE CUBIC YARD 304 STAINLESS STEEL
DEMOUNTABLE ABRASIVE AND CHEMICAL SPREADER (HYDRAULIC)

NOTE TO BIDDER: Procurement Specification No. 013-2-C, Paragraph 2.0 recommends the completion and
submittal of this Report with your bid. Putpose of this Report is to enable the West Virginia Division of
Highways Evaluation Committee to make full and fair evaluation of the bid. Addendums in order, along with a
summeary of exception as a separate attachment, should be with Bidder’s Evaluation Report.

FAILURE TO SUBMIT THIS REPORT, COMPLETE IN ITS ENTIRETY, MAY SUBJECT THE BIDDER
TO DISQUALIFICATION.

Reference Requisition No.: 70 JIEC|4

Ridder's Name: /? Yopes Irlork s, Lec
addresss 24 S FipsT SteeeT  [Fhrieespues, WV 26100
Telephone Number:___ 50 Y-Kp 3-54855

Vears Bidder has been registered to do business with the State of West Virginia: [O YRS.
Years Company has been an authorized dealer for proposed unit: [ O YRS.
X3.2 Have you complied with all mandatory specifications? ' >( YES NO

X4.2 DELIVERY:
X4.2.1 Delivery date of completed representative unit: 75 Calendar Days After
Receipt of Purchase Agreement

X4.2.2 Delivery date of balance of completed units: |Z© Calendar Days After Receipt of
Puschase Agreement
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X5.0 AWARD CRITERIA;

X5.1 Price per unit:

fg IQ,I’SO OO0 per unit

X6.0 SPECIFICATIONS - GENERAL
X6.1 Manufacturer, model, series, and date of manufacture of proposed unit:

W/ Aeeen %égzé@o 2011 _
Is descriptive literature, fully describing proposed unit attached to your bid? X YES NO

If not, why?

X6.2 Will the required number of service manuals, and complete parts list be delivered to the

Equipment Division at Buckhannon upon completion of delivery of total units?
Z(_ YES NO

Will the required Equipment Preventive Maintenance Form (Section X6,2 of Bidders Evaluation
Report) be provided upen inspection of the pilot unit? YES NO




X6.2 23

2-10-00 :
EQUIPMENT PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OR MANUFACTURER’S TECHNICAL
REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PILOT MODEL TO THE WVDOH.

DESCRIPTION: MAKE:
MODEL: YEAR: PURCHASE AMOUNT:
ENGINE: MAKE: MODEL: FUEL TYPE:
HORSEPOWER: CYLINDER: ENGINE SERIAL:
COOLING SYSTEM CAPACITY:
BELTS:  DESCRIPTION: PART NUMBERS:
GVW: AXLE CAPACITY: FRONT: ' ' REAR:
TIRES: FRONT MAXE & S1ZE:
REAR MAKE & SIZE:
DIMENSIONS OF UNIT: LENGTH: WIDTI: LENGTH:
VENDOR CONTACT PERSON: PHONE:
PARTS:
BATTERY MAKE! MODEL: CCA:
TOP OR SIDE POST: DIMENSIONS: LENGTH WIDTH HEIGHT
SPARK PLUGS OR FUEL INJECTORS MAKE: PART # .
FUEL PUMP OR INJECTION PUMP MAKE: MODEL:
ALTERNATOR MAKE: PART #:
STARTER MAKE: PART #: _
TURBG CHARGER MAKE: PART #:
TRANS. MAKE: MODEL: AUTO/MANUAL:
HYDRAULIC PUMP MAKE: MODEL:
FILTERS MAKE PART NO. LUBRICANT MANUFACTURER TYPE
OIL ENGINE
AIR INNER TRANSMISSION
AIR OUTER POWER STEERING
FUEL PRIMARY HYDRAULIC
FUEL SECONDARY DIFFERENTIALS
COOLANT ] BRAKE FLUID
HYDRAULIC COOLANT

QTHER OTHER

| I R




X6.3

X6.4

X6.4.1

X6.5

24

TRAINING:
Will training seminar be conducted on Preventive Maintenance, Operator and Mechanic Training
YES NC
Will you conduct training with each purchase order against this open end contract?
YES NO
[
Will training be conducted within 2 working days from the delivery of the pilot unit on the individual
purchase order? YES NO
Tf NO, explain time frame

‘Will an Operator’s Manual be furnished directly to Training Academy prior to the

_ delivery of the pilot? YES NO

If you are the successful vendor, will you fur; ish all training aids, i.e., videos, projectors, required
in conducting the training? YES NO

7

Will all manuals, booklets, ete. explaining preventive maintenance, operator procedures, and
service schedule be delivered with each unit? %
If NO, explain

WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY

Wlll the warranty and service you provide comply with }?ﬂ areas as stated in Sectlon 6.5 of specifications
YES NG

Is warranty literature attached? >( YES NO

Is 2 minimum two (2) year bumper to bumper basic parts and lahor warranty excluding abuse
and normal wear items included? YES __ NO
Describe:
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X65 WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY AND SUBMITTED WITH YOUR BID.
(If additional lines are needed, make copies of form.)

1. Define the terms of the standard warranty. If not offered, so state. (Attach copy)
VEARS

2. Define warranty service to be performed at DOH facilities and warranty service to be performed at
manufacturer’s representative facility. List name and location of manufacturer’s representative.

WAPEANTY Scevce MAYy BE FErrormed AT PoM FAclc (TIES
T ACARE AND DESRE TP Do SO. DTHERWISE, KHODES LORKS

LA T 10 FALKELS PR &
3. List locations for parts inventories that are within the State of West Virginia. Also, list availability levels, if
known.

DPArTs  Srocken AT EHODES [JOEkS ] A MalsBue &

4. During the term of warranty, list the guarantee discount to manufacturer’s published list price for parts that
bidder will sell the parts to owner.

A. Terms: Net 30 Manufacturer’s published list price less: Zf/é % discount
B. Terms: Net 60 Manufacturer’s published list price less: % discount
C. Terms: Net 90 Manufacturer’s published list price less: % discount

5. During the term of warranty, will all manufacturers or engineering improvements be submitted to Division of
Highways? | X YES NO

6. During the term of warranty, list the guaranteed rates charged for repair to the unit.

A. Shop Rate $ 5. O per mechanic hour
B.  Travel Time Charge $ 50 .02 per mechanic hour
(Specify if one-way) X ;porttoport A<
C. Mileage Charge $ 75 pervehicle mile
(Specify if one-way X~ sperttoport <
D.  Field Mechanic Rate $ 70.0C per mechanic hour

E. - Specify period of time that prices are in effect: 2- VeA =

F. Surcharge for miscellaneous items: = %

1T T
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X6.6 EVALUATION COMMITTEE REQUIREMENTS

Is all component specifications, product literature, component models, provided for Evaluation
Committee bid determination? YES NO

X6.7 Will all parts, equipment, accessories, material, design and performance characteristics not
specified herein, but which are necessary to provide a complete unit, be furnished with the unit
and conform in strength, quality of material, and quality of workmanship to those which are
advertised and provided to the market in general by the unit industry?

YES NO

X6.7.1 Are all parts and accessories adequate and regularly supplicd as standard to be included except
those which may be duplications eof specifications herein, and except these by specification are not
to be furnished? YES NO

X6.7.2 Are all standard safety features that are required by Federal and State statutes of law included?
YES NO

X7.0 SPECIFICATIONS OF THE QUCGTED UNIT
The bidder should complete the following schedule in order for the Division to compare the actual bid
unit to the specifications. Should the bidder except a requirement, then such exception may be only on
the basis that such feature is not offered by the manufacturer. The Division will have the sole
discretion as to whether the bidder's substitution meets the requirements of the specifications.

Manufacturer: ,\&/A’K“ZEI\\ Model: %@2 A2

X7.1 Isspreaders offefed the commercial heavy duty, self contained, hopper type? YES _ NO
X7.2 Does spreader consist of a 12 gauge 304 stainless steel body, feeder conveyor, spinner disc, power
drive, and all components necessary to make a complete operating unit? X YES NO
X7.3 Is the unit capable of uniformly spreading sand, cinders, salt, calcium chloride, or other mixtures
up to a width of forty (40) feet? X YES NO
X74 Body:

X7.4.1  1Is the body of 304 stainless steel construction 180% welded inside an%?utside of the body?
YES NO

—
X74.2  Capacity struck: o cubic yards
X74.3  Inside length: “q feet as measured from front of spreader hopper te the rear

hopper gate and conveyor chain exit peint

f: (e

i
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X744  Overall height. 48 inches

X7.4.5  Inside width: Q Z inches

X7.4.6  Are the body sides sloped approximately 45 degree pitch to insure free flow of materials to the
conveyor X YES NO

X7.47  Gauge of 304 stainless steel in sides and endgates is | O Gauge.

X748 Isa formed double crimped section on top of body for additional support? )( YES NO

X7.4.9  Sills constructed of [ /2 gauge 304 stainless sieel.

Supported on rectangular formed cross sills >( YES NO

X7.4.10 Number of 10 gauge full slope body side suppors tying the cross sills with body sides? é
X7.4.11 Are there four (4) 304 stainless steel 5/8 inch round lifting eyes X YES NO

is the inside eye opening designed to allow the passage of 2n alloy eve type Grade 86’ 3/8 inch
grab hook with a width dimension of 2 11/16 inch (with the top screen down in the rest position

on top of the spreader) YES NO
Two (2) on each side of spreader mounted and secured in a manner that the entire unit may be safely
lifted for storage/installation purposes X YES NO

X7.4.12 Is all necessary hardware stainless steel X YES NO

X7.4.13 Will a 12 gauge 304 stainless steel cabshield be mounted on the front of body to protect cab from
falling material when loading with slope design to fall in hopper as reader unloads?
- >(p YES NO

Daes cab shield extend 13 inches in front of the hopper at 45 degrees >( YES. NO

X7.4.13.1 Is a 300 series stainless steel grab handle mounted to the drivers side spill shield side plate
at a convenicnt location to assist operator when climbing atop spreader to remove “chunks
or debris” YES NO

X7.4.14 Is a fold up stainless steel ladder be mounted on the rear of spreader body at right side for
easier access to top >( YES NO

Is the Iadder equipped with hand holds, non slip strut steps, and manufacturers locking mechanism to
lock ladder in up position when not in use X YES NO

X7.4.14.1 Is a 300 series stainless steel grip strut step plate mounted on rear of spreader “spinner”
housing frame, above rear baffle, full width of spinner housing YES NO

X7.4.15 Is a work light mounted on cab shield for night shift visibility of spreader grating with weatherproof
wiring YES NO
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X7.5 Conveyor:

' X751 s the conveyor located in bottom of hopper and capable of engaging material along its full
length and moving material to rear adjustable metering gate? X YES NO

X7.5.2  Is conveyor continuous ladder type consisting of two paraliel chains with cross bars on 4 2" centers Wcéfb
made of 1/4" x 1-1/2" steel? . YES_X NO 3/0%/ /s

X7.53 Is each cross bar formed and welded both top and bottom to chain links X YES NO

X7.54  Tensile strength of each chain strand: yAN-122 pounds

X755 Overall width of chain conveyor: Z4’ inches

X7.5.6  Are replaceable rubber wear strips provided to prevent contact of material being spread with
the chain? < YES NO

X7.5.7  Isa 10 gauge 304 stainless steel heavy-duty replaceable conveyor plate fitted
X YES NO

\/ e e
X7.58 Is the chain drive through 1-1/2" sprockets and shafting front and rear?_ /N YES NOo Evcetd e

X7.5.9 Does conveyor have adjustment provisions at rear of spreader for at;?st 3" lateral takeup?
YES NO

X7.5.10 Is additional 7 gauge 304 stainless steel reinforcing plate welded to longitudinal webs covering the
area of the drive shaft, bearing, and idler bearing provided (if required)? _>"YES NO

X7.5.11 Is material composition of adjustment mechanism stainless steel >( YES NO

X7.5.12 Is conveyor drive motor mounted on reduction gear box and has a ratio of approximately 50-1
YES NO

X7.5.13 Does conveyor gear box motor have an integral speed sensor? >( YES NO

X7.5.131 Is the shaft end machined to accommodate the application rate sensor shaft for the
Dickey-John Automatic Contrel System, Model ICS-2000? X _YES NO

X7.5.13.2  Is the necessary oil seal included? X YES NO

X7.5.14 Is a7 gauge stainless steel adjustable greasable screw jack type discharge gate located at the body
rear to adjust the flow of material to the spinner? X YES NO

X7.5.15 Feedgate opening: [2 inches high x I(S inches wide

X7.5.16 Is any and all exposed moving or rotating mass adequately shielded in order to protect
personnel while performing required operatienal adjustments including gear box extended
input shaft when rate sensor is installed? X __YES NO

[
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X7.5.17 Is the pintle conveyor chain heat treated form links with locked, non-turning pins

_X_VES NO
X7.6 Distributor Spinner Assembly:
X761  Diameter of urethane distributor disc_. ZZ- __inches
X7.6.1.1 Number of fins:___ { Q
X7.6.1.2 Are fins designed to obtain a controlled spread of materials from four feet (4") to forty feet
(40)? X YES___NO
X7.62  Is material gnided from conveyor end to distributor disc by means of an externally adjustable
material flow baffles, enclosed within the chute? X YES NO

X7.63  Spinner is vertically adjustable 'ﬁD inches and provides a 5 [S inch spinner position below the
mounting surface

X7.6.4 Is a deflector baffle or diverter chute provided in an enclosed distributor spinner hopper
assembly 5o it can be positioned in such a manner that material can be unloaded from

spreader without striking spinner? _KYES NO
X7.7 Baffles:
X7.7.1 Are baffles provided fo control direction and width of spread? >< YES NO

X7.7.1.2 Are there four (4) sections over right, left, rear and front of spinners? (_)S YES NO

Is front spinner bafﬂe shield (truck side) stationary N YES NO

X7.7.2  Are sections easily adjusted from the full down fo the horizontal posi_t)i}n without use of tools?
. YES NO

~ X7.8. Power Drive:
X7.8.1 Is the power drive hydraulic type? X _YES NO

X7.8.1.2 Are two (2) hydraulic motors provided - one (1) powering the spinner assembly and one (1)
powering the conveyor? X _YES NO

X7.82  Spinner hydraulic motor mounted below the spinner hopper assembly? )QYES NO

X7.83  The conveyor hydraulic motor of the orbital, low speed, hi-torque integrally mounted to conveyor
geat box? X _YES NO

X7.9 Screen Over Hopper:

X7.9.1  Are four (4) sectional screens hinged to 10 gauge 304 stainless steel 4 inch x 6 inch formed box
beam running longitudinally the full length of spreader hopper? YES NO

If not specify:
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X7.9.2 Do screen sections have 3/8" diameter carbon steel rods welded forming 2-1/2" x 2-1/2" square
openings with reinforcing bars at the center of each section? -\ YES NO
If not specify:
X7.9.3 Do screens increase overall height of spreader more than 7 inches down the center?
YES _2XNO
X194 Are screens powder coated black YES X NO
X7.10 Is lighting in accordance with the attached sketch and wiring schematic? >< YES ~ NO
X7.10.1 TIs the combination and marker lights LED type X_YES NO
X7.10.2  Are stop, tail, turn combination lights and marker lights shielded X YES NO
X7.10.3  Is strobe light “quad flash” X _YES NO
X7.11 Hydraulic Components:
X7.11.1  Ave all necessary fittings for complete hookup of spreader hydraulics to DOH dump trucks
central hydraulic system provided? >( YES NO
X7.11.2  Are all fittings of the steel type and designed for hydraulic use? fx YES NO
X7.11.3 Will the hoses mate with the quick disconnects on the central hydraulic system of the truck?
X_YES___NO
Will you furnish the male quick disconnects, metal caps, and plugs for connection to
truck manifold ’ \_YES NO
X7.12 Is an anodized 6061T6 aluminum YES X NO
(OR)
304 stainless steel YES NO grease manifold block mounted at the rear of the body

which incorporates the front bearing grease extension tubes, rear bearing grease fittings and
feedgate screw jack lubrication tube to allow for lubrication of the front bearings and feedgate

screw jack from a single convenient Iocation? YES NO
Other fittings are placed at convenient location for nermal mainfenance X YES NO
X7.12.1 The anodized 6061T6 aluminum YES ¥ NO

(OR)
304 stajnless steel grease manifold block __<_ YES NO
Has ports tapped to accept three (3) 1/8 inch straight grease zerks and three (3) 1/8 inch
grease Parflex hoses to provide adequate one location greasing of the fropt and rear bearings
and feed gate screw jack _YES NO

Are any unused ports properly plugged X YES NO

1 TE I
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X7.12.2  Are hoses used in the grease manifold system Parflex hose by Parker Hannifie or equal, with
1/8 inch L.D., 0.34 inch maximum 0.D., a maximum working pressurg of 2580 PSY and a
minimum burst pressure of 10,000 PSI? YES NO

Are hose assemblies held in place by a sufficient number of rubber cyshioned hose clamps?
YES NO

'X7.13 Is one (1) piece of angle iron 3/8" x 4" X 90" and two (2) pieces of 1" round shafting ten inches
(10™) long provided but not installed for each unit? X YES NO

X7.14 Other standard features:
List other standard features offered but not specifically addressed above:

Tan ErLool Excesprs iZng

ot
(Dga cab shield geceeds [Zga.
/’@we vog Cross Bags Exceed wti 37"l f2"
Deive chitur) l‘/a“ 42" SeeocyeT

X7.15 Paint:

Describe method of painting parts and accessories that are not required to be stainless or rustproof:

CHEMICALLY CLEANED  Plos PRATE WASH
Comed Ao Cantes INprenc Enlive(Geay)

X7.16 Does unit offered meet or exceed "Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970"?
X _YES ___NO

X7.17 Does unit conform to the advertising guidelines? X YES NO
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Department ot Administration Quotation 4011EC14 1
Purchasing Division - ‘

2019 Washington Strect East
Post Office Box 50130
Charlaston, WV 25305-0130

304-558-2402

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

RHODES WORKS EQUIPMENT DIVISION
28 S FIRST STREET ROUTE 33
PARKERSBURG WV 26101 BRUSHY FORK ROAD

BUCKHANNON, WV ‘
26201 304-672-1750

02/17/2011

BIO OPENING DATE: BID OPERING TIME 0l:30PM

ADDENDUM NO. 1
THIS ADDENDUM IS |[ISSUED TO:
1.) ADDRESS [SPECIFICATIION CHANGES PER THE ATTACHED.

>.) PROVIDE A COP)Y DF [YHE MANDATORY PRE-BID. AYTENDEEL
LIST.

e xxx XXX xR XERE XXX XX XEND ADDENDUM NO|. I XXX EXEXREEXXK

0001 l.B BE70-64
1 ‘
TO PROVIDE 5 CUBIC YARD STAINLESS STEE(,

ex%xxx THIS| IS THE END OF RFQ TO11EC14 =#%mxxx TOTAL:

111 4

IDATE

@3 -SY§S

A _puneEf N oz pf- 5976 ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'
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PREBID ADDENDUM #1
7011EC14

S CUBIC YARD STAINLESS STEEL
DEMOUNTABLE ABRASIVE AND CHEMICAL SPREADER (HYDRAULIC)

CHANGES TO BIDDER’S EVALUATION REPORT:

FROM:

X72 Does spreader consist of a 12 gauge 304 stainless steel body, feeder conveyor,
spinner dise, power drive, and all components necessary to make a complete
operating unit? YES NO

TO:
X7.2 The spreader consists of a i L gauge 304 stainless steel body, feeder conveyor,

spinuer disc, power drive, and all components necessary to make a complete
operating unit? >< YES NO

FROM:

X7.4.2 Capacity struck: Cubic Yards
TO: —

X7.4.2 Struck capacity: 5 Cubic Yards

FROM:
X7.5.8 Is the chain drive through 1172 © sprockets and shafting front and rear? _YES_NO

TO:

X7.5.8 The chain drive is through Z_  jnch sprockets and shafting front and rear?
W YES NO
A
FROM:
X7.5.12 Is conveyor drive motor mounted on hopper side of reduction gear box?
_YES NO
X7.5.12.1 Does the reduction gear box provide a 50:1 ratio? _YES_NO
TO:
X7.512 Is conveyor drive motor mounted on rear of ther duction gear box

< YES NO

———

X7.5.12.1 The reduction gear box provides a ratio of _ >0 |

I A LR

(o
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NO CHANGE REQUIRED:
X7.5.13 Does conveyor bear box motor have an integral speed sensor?

YES NO
NO CHANGE REQUIRED:

X764  Is a deflector baffle or diverter chute provided in an enclosed distributor spinner
hopper assembly so it can be positioned in such a manner X YES NO

rr——

FROM:

X7.11.3  Strobe light is “quad flash” _YES_NO

TO: | .

X7.11.3 Is warning light Class 1 LED} amber X YES NO
FROM:

X7.14 Ts one (1) piece of angle iron 3/8” x 4” x 907 and two (2) pieces of 1" round
shafting ten inches (10”) long provided but not installed for each unit_ YES_NO

TO:
X714 Is one (1) piece of angle iron 3/8” x 47 x 4” 5 90” and two (2) pieces of 17 round
shafting ten inches (10”) long provided but not installed for each unit

X __YES NO
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ADDENDUM #4
7011EC14

5 CUBIC YARD STAINLESS STEEL ,
DEMOUNTABLE ABRASIVE AND CHEMICAL SPREADER (HYDRAULIC)

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS

Pg 15 7.5.12 The conveyor drive motor shall be mounted on the hopper side of the reduction
gear box and have a ratio of approximately 50:1. On the last contract, the motors
were changed, installed to the rear, so the hoppers could be slid into the dump
bodies further.

RESPONSE: Addressed in the prebid addendum. CHANGED TO READ:
The conveyor drive motor shall be mounted on rear of the reduction gear
box and have a ratio of approximately 50-1.

Pg 28 X7.5.12 Is the conveyor drive motor mounted on hopper side if reduction gear box? On
the last contract, we had to change the motor to the rear.
RESPONSE: Addressed on the prebid addendum. CHANGED TO READ:
X7.5.12 Is conveyor drive motor mounted on rear of the reduction gear box
YES NO X7.5.12.1 The reduction gear box provides a ratio of 50/

7.2  Would you accept 201 stainless steell in lieu of 304 stainless steel?
RESPONSE: No

7.4.1 Would you accept 201 stainless steel in lieu of 304 stainless steel?
RESPONSE: No

7.4.7 Would you accept 201 gtairﬁess steel in lieu of 304 stainless steel?
RESPONSE: No

7.4.9 Would you accept 201 stainléss steel in lieu of 304 stainless steel?

RESPONSE: No




7.4.10

7.4.11

7.4.13

7.5.6

7.5.7

7.5.10

7.5.13

7.10.1

7.14

Would you accept 201 stainless steel in lieu of 304 stainless steel?

RESPONSE: No

Would you accept 201 stainless steel in lieu of 304 stainless steel?
RESPONSE: No

Would you accept 201 stainless steel in lieu of 304 stainless steel?
RESPONSE: No

Are the rubber wear strips length wide or are they on the end of the hopper over the
chain?

RESPONSEA: Over chain

Would you accept 201 stainless st@e] in lieu of 304 stainless steel‘?‘
RESPONSE: Neo

Would you accept 201 stainless steel in licu of 304 stainless steel?

RESPONSE: No

Do you want the speed sensor built in the motor or on the gear box stub shaft?
RESPONSE: In motor

Would you accept 201 stainless steel in lieu of 304 stainless steel? *
RESPONSE: No

Is the angle 4” x 4” x 3/8” x 90” long? RESPONSE: Yes

S S S




7.4.9

7.5.13

7.4.11

7.4.13

7.4.15

7.5.6

7.10

7.10.1

Does “angle formed cross sills” meet this spec? RESPONSE: No

I believe that this sentence should end, “integral speed sensor”
RESPONSE: Corrected in addendum #1

I haven’t seen any mention of the spreader tie-down/mounting system, such as (4) chains
and eye bolts or (4) ratchet straps.
RESPONSE: Tie down not included in specifications

Does the front spill shield have to be delivered mounted or can it be shipped loose inside

the spreader?
RESPONSE: May be shipped loose

Does the work light have to be mounted or can it be shipped inside the spreader?
RESPONSE: May be shipped loose

Is a formed stainless steel chain shield acceptable in lieu of the removable rubber chain
shield?
RESPONSE: No

Do the screens and beam have to be mounted or can they be shipped loose inside the

spreader?
RESPONSE: May be shipped loose

Is a 6” x 9.0 1b I-beam acceptable in lieu of a box beam?
RESPONSE: No

Can you provide an estimate of quantity of units to be purchased in the 12 month period
following the date of award?
RESPONSE: Undetermined

Will other stainless steel alloys other than 304 be acceptable?
RESPONSE: No

Y

T
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What are the desired dimensions for the fold-up ladder?
RESPONSE: Manufacturers standard

What are the desired dimensions for the stainless steel grip strut step plate to be mounted
on the rear of the spinner housing frame?
RESPONSE: Manufacturers standard

Section 7.5.8 while pertaining to the same item on both units is different for the two
spreaders. While one is mandatory (14), the other is not (15). Is a1 % idler shaft
acceptable? And, is a 2” drive shaft acceptable? As written, these would be acceptable
in the RFQ15 while not in the RFQ14.

RESPONSE: See Addendum #1

To comply with the 7.6.4 requirement for bulk unloading is a flip up spinner chute

acceptable?
RESPONSE: No it is not — See Addendum #1

For top screen mounting, is a 6” channel cross beam acceptable?
RESPONSE: No it is not

On RFQ 14 is a 57 spreader height acceptable?
RESPONSE: Must list as exception

Is a 6.3 cubic yard capacity acceptable for RFQ147?
RESPONSE: No :

The lighting drawing shows lights combined in housings but previous spreaders have
been supplied with individual weatherproof housing as per the picture below. Are the
individual weatherproof housings still allowed?

RESPONSE: As long as you still are in compliance with the spec.

1Ty




Warren Hnow and I1CC Lonircl-f1Acavy DUty Spreaaer Page 1 o1

Company Spreadars Parts Service Dump Bodies

www.spreaders.com

Wazrren, Ing,

PG Box 27AD

rleavy Duty Spreaders
E/AC-2420

707 Morth Fir

Coliing, M5 30428

201-765-8221 .
Heayy duty gl hydraulicably powered abrasive

801-765-4554 {fax)
860-228-4842 (tofl frae}

andfor chemical spreader for e contro!, seal

. ang dust control

e

Farren AT

raunied with a

sources. 15 unigue

-hnpper construction

inates many cerresion pockets for longer

E/AC-2420

FEATURES
lick images To Enlarge
Thae Warran Model E/AC-2420,

» is designed to spread abrasives, chemicals, or mixtures of both for ice cantrol; chemicals for dust
cantral; and abrasives for seal coating.

» s designed to meet all heavy duty spreader requirements

Body Construction

All electrically welded ASTM-A1011 A-45 high tensile steel

Steel sides and sills are formed from one steel sheet so there are no szams in spreader sides to

cause corrosion pockets.

Chain shields are formed insto side/sill provi'ding additional lengitudinal rigidity and protects the

E/AC-2420 Hopper Screens chain from material in hopper.

Top edge of sides and ends are inverted "3" formed for improved hopper strength and ease of
maintenance.

Full slope steei side supports are located at each 1/2" x 2" steel bar cross sill end hold sldeé ata 4b
degree angle.

» Both ends are tapered in for better materiai seal and reduced conveyor load

Coniveyor

QOverall Width: 24"

Conveying Width: 18" with a 12 "x18" maximum feedgate opening

Pintle type conveyor chain

3/8" x 1 1/4" cross bars are welded to every cther link

Tiit Up Spinner Assembly

Eight tooth steel sprockets mounted to 1 1/2" diameter idier shaft and 2" diameter drive shaft
= 4" chain idler adjustment with anti-friction bearings

« Rear belt type sprocket sealers

http://www.spreaders.com/EAC-2420.html 3/18/2011




Warren Snow and Ice Control Heavy Duty Spreader Page 2 of 2

* Hand crank type feedgate control

Conveyor Drive

« Heavy duty 6:1 reduction gearbox with 2™ diameter drive shaft
Gearbox hausing of aluminum atloy with single "bolt” torque bracket mount for easy cleaning and

maintenance
" Low spead high torgue hydraulic motor is integrally mounted to conveyor gearbox

Spinnear Assembiy

A singie 18 " diameter spinner with six farmed replaceable fins
« Directly mounts to the Iqw speed high torque hydraulic motor shaft

Conveyor

+ One fixed and 3 rod adjustable external baffles

s 2 adjustable internal baffles
» Tilt up spinrner assembly for convenient storage

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENTS:

s Dump Body Mount Kit, Truck Chassis Mount Kit, Belt Over Chain Convéyor, 7" dia. Auger Conveyaor,
Automatic Ground Speed Contred, Catwalks, Hopper Screens, Inverted "V* Shiald, Side Extensions,

Engine Drive, Stainfess Stesl Type 304, Spinner Extensions, Special Attachments or Modifications 1o

Customer's Specs,

SPECIFICATIONS ;
nside Hopper Ltengtl

¢ (struck cu. yds.)

Capacity
{roundec cu. yds.)

! Spreader Weight :

Download Literature
Download Parts

Ournp Bodias

Company Spreaders Parts Service

©Copyright 20408 Warren

http://www.spreaders.com/EAC-2420 html 3/18/2011
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VENDOR PREFERENCE CERTIFICATE

Certification and application™ is hereby made for Preference in accordance with West Virginia Code, §5A-3-37. {Does notapply to
construclion contracts). West Virginia Code, §5A-3-37, provides an apporiunity for qualifying vendors to request (at the time of bid)
preference for their residency status. Such preference is an evaluation method only and will be applied only to the cost bid in

".accordance with the West Virginia Code. This certificate for applicafion is to be used to request such preference. The Purchasing
Division will make the determination of the Resident Vendor Preference, if applicable.

1. Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:

Bidder is an individual resident vendor and has resided continuously in Yest Virginia for four (4} years immediateiy preced-
ing the date of this cerlification; or,

Bidderis a partnership, association or corporation resident vendar and has maintained its headquarters or principal place of
business continuously in West Virginia for four {4) years immediately preceding the date of this certification; or 80% of the
ownership interest of Bidder is held by another individual, parinership, asscciation or corporation resident vendorwho has
maintained its headquarters or principal place of business confinucusly in West Virginia for four (4} years immediately
preceding the date of this certification; or,

Bidlder is a nonresident vendor which has an affiliate or subsidiary which employs a minimum of one hundred state residents
andwhich has maintained its headquarters or principal place of business within West Virginia continuously for the four (4)
years immediately preceding the date of this certification; or,

[

Apphication is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:

Bidder is a residert vendor who certifies that, during the life of the contract, on average at least 75% of the employees
working on the project being bid are residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two years
immediately preceding submission of this bid; o,

[

Application is made for 2.8% resident vendor preference for the reason checlied:

Bidder is a nonresident vendor employing a minimum of one hundred state residents or is a nonresident vendor with an
affiliate or subsidiary which maintains its headquarters or principal piacs of business within West Virginia employing a
minimum of one hundred siate residents who certifies that, during the life of the contract, on average af least 76% of the
employees or Bidder's affiliate’s or subsidiary's employees are residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state
continucusly for the two years inmediately preceding submission of this bid; or,

4 Application is made for 5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:
2 § Bidder meets either the requirement of both subdivisions (1) and (2) or subdivision (1) and (3) as stated above; or,

5. Application is made for 3.5% resident vendor preference who is a veteran for the reason checked:
' Bidderis an individual resident vendor who is a veteran of the United Siates armed forcas, the reserves or the Natfonal Guard
and has resided in West Virginia continuously for the four years immediately preceding the date on which the bid is
submitted; or,
6. Application is made for 3.5% resident vendor preference who is a veteran for the reason checked:

Bidder is a resident vendor who is a veteran of the United States armed forces, the reserves or the National Guard, if, for
purposes of producing or disfributing the commuodifies or completing the project which is the subject of the vendor’s bid and
continucusly over the entire term of the project, on average at least seventy-five percent of the vendor's employees are
residents of Wast Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two immediately preceding years.

Bidder understands if the Secretary of Revenue determines that a Bidder receiving preference has failed to continue to meet the
requirements for such preference, the Secretary may order the Director of Purchasing to: (a) reject the bid; or (b) assess a penalty
against such Bidderin an amount not to exceed 5% of the bid amountand that such penalty will be paid o the contracting agency
or deducted from any unpaid balance on the contract or purchase arder.

‘By submission of this certificate, Bidder agrees to disclose any reasonably requested information to the Purchasing Division and
authorizes the Depariment of Revenue to disclose {o the Director of Purchasing appropriate information verifying that Bidder has paid
the required business taxes, provided that such information daes not contain the amounts of taxes paid nor any other information
deemed by the Tax Commissioner fo be confidential.

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code, §61-5-3), Bidder hereby certifies that this certificate is true
and accurate in all respects; and that if a contract is issued fo Bidder and if anything contained within this certificate
changes during the term of the contract, Bidder will notify the Purchasing Division in writing immediately.

Bidder._ K Hopes Worvs, [LC Signed;
Date: _ % / ZZ[ Ll Title: AUINEE

*Check any combination of preference consideration(s) indicated above, which you are entitied fo receive.

fi a1 1
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rraNe. [ OIIECI4

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Purchasing Division

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

West Virginia Code §5A-3-10a states: No contract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the state or any of its
potitical subdivisions to any vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective vendor or a related party to the
vendor or prospective vendor is a debior and the debt owed is an amount greater than oneg thousand dollars in the
aggregate.

DEFINITIONS:
“Debt” means any assessment, premium, penatty, fine, tax or other amount of money owed to the state or any of its

political subdivisions because of a judgment, fine, permit violation, license assessment, defaulted workers' compensation
premium, penalty or other assessment presently delinquent or due and required to be pald to the state or any of its

political subdivisions, including any interest or additional penalties accrued thereon.

“Debtor” means any individual, cerporation, partnership, association, limited liability company or any other form or
business association owing a debt to the state or any of its political subdivisions. “Political subdivision® means any county
commission; municipality; county board of education; any instrumentality established by a county or municipality; any
separate corporation or instrumentality established by one or more counties or municipalities, as permiited by law; or any
pubiic body chargsd by law with the performance of a government function or whose jurisdiction is coextensive with one
or more counties or municipalities. “Refated party” means a party, whether an individual, corporation, partnership,
association, limited liability company or any other form or business associafion or other entity whatsoever, reiated to any
vendor by blood, marriage, ownership or contract through which the pariy has a relationship of ownership or other interest
with the vendor so that the party will actually or by effect receive or confrol a portion of the benefit, profit or other
consideration from performance of a vendor contract with the party receiving an amount that meets or exceed five percent
of the total contract amount,

EXCEPTION: The prohibition of this section does not apply where a vendor has contested any tax administered pursuant
to chapter eleven of this code, workers’ compensation premium, permit fee or environmental fee or assessment and the
matter has hot become final or where the vendor has entered into a payment plan or agreement and the vendor is not in
default of any of the provisions of such plan or agreement.

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code §61 -5-3), it is hereby certified that the vendor affirms and
acknowiedges the information in this affidavit and is in compliance with the requirements as stated.

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE
Vendor's Name: QH DLES Mf&rc":,ié P

Countyof 08 & , to-wit;

Taken, subscribed, and sworn fo before me this 2Adayof __ M asrch , 20 44
My Commission expires__ Ge + |/ ,201Y.
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